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Now: St. Michaelõs Terrace/Then: The Avenue Theater  
111 West Long Ave. By Ella Glabicki 

Looking down West Long Avenue, one will see St. Michaelõs Terrace. Sur-
prisingly enough, one of DuBoisõ finest 
movie theaters, The Avenue Theater, used 
to stand in its place. Built by a partnership 
known as Patton and Way, it opened on 
September 2, 1902, with its first showing 
being the Messenger Boy. This theater even 
contained an in-house orchestra to perform 
the music for the silent movies. In 1929 the 
theater showed its first talking movie titled The Follies of 1929. The movies of 
Tom Mix, a hometown movie star, were shown here. It was long considered 
the finest place to bring your special someone. 

Now: Winds of Grace Church/Then: The Carlton Theater  
46 West Long Avenue By Ella Glabicki 

Where the church of today, Winds of Grace, now stands used 
to be the Carlton Theater. This was the place to go see thrilling 
vaudeville shows. Acts that one could see included dancing, 
clowning, juggling, animal training, and opera. DuBois was a 
hopping town when it came to entertainment, and the Carlton 
Theater was a great contributor to live performances. 
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Now: Gray Foundation Apartments/Then: Courier Express  
54 West Long Avenue By Lily Brubaker and John Jacobson 

Grayõs Apartments now stand at the location of the local 
newspapersñthe DuBois Weekly Courier, the morning  
paper, and the DuBois Daily Express, the afternoon paper. 
They merged to form the Courier Express in the 1940s. 
This merger came about because of the trying times of 
World War II. The way reporters received information 
changed from wire service to a satellite in the 1980s. The 
Courier Express started as a three-story building, but was 

later renovated into a five-story building, which then included apartments and a 
fine-dining restaurant. The building also had large windows that allowed  
passersby to see the newspaper presses in operation. The Courier Express is still 
in operation today and is located on Jeffers Street. 

19 About the Walking Tour 
By Sarah Whitaker 

 
This walking tour booklet was created and developed by DuBois Area High 
School student volunteers as part of a community service project. Sarah 
Whitaker, then a DAHS sophomore, was the student leader for this 
project. She helped Mrs. Anne Young, the Secondary Pupil Enrichment 
Program teacher, to facilitate this project as part of her Girl Scout Gold 
Award Project. On this tour you will learn about the hotel where Thomas 
Edison once stayed; the opera house that once featured John Philip Sousa; 
the monumental Great Fire of 1888; and many more intriguing DuBois 
landmarks and events. Mrs. Young, Sarah, and the high school volunteers 
thank Mrs. Laura Read, Mr. Daniel Minns, Mr. and Mrs. Tom Schott,  
Mr. Galen Kilmer, Mr. Todd Thompson, members of the DuBois 
Historical Society, and Jeff Tech for their help with this booklet. 

Quick History of the Great DuBois Fire  
By Sarah Whitaker 

 
At 1:00 PM on June 18, 1888, a fire was discovered in John Bakerõs Hotel, 
currently the railroad crossing on West Long Avenue. The fire-fighting 
apparatus in DuBois at that point consisted of a single hose cart, which only 
trickled when turned on and whose water line was broken. Strong winds 
blew the fire toward Main Street and everything was consumed from there 
to State Street and south to Weber Avenue. At 3:00 PM the wind direction 
changed and the fire spread further down West Long Avenue. It was 
thought to have stopped at the brick Windsor Hotel, now the Ft. Worth 
Hotel & Restaurant. Trying to stop the fire with dynamite only made the 
fire spread more quickly. The wind ceased at nightfall and the fire 
eventually burned itself out, leaving 14 blocks completely leveled and 
thousands homeless. Every building that was still standing was used as 
shelter. Cities immediately sent money and supplies, leaving no one hungry 
for long. Miraculously, no one was killed. The city of DuBois was then 
rebuilt from scratch. 


